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¥ s B LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
i el i 51 Libi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Uibi Industrial Park, Singapare 408933

-ﬂ""'_.-—_-_ TEL: 8256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo. 18-9607188-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref : CS/EGI7008510/Grb
IO
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date: 02-05-2017 |
SINGAPCORE 038885
Code; EGI

1) Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh. YM 92294 Veh. Inspected SKX 4627J

Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00

Claim No. YM8229J/SLpl Excess ($) 0.00

Assign From YEE PEI LI Assign Date 28/04/2017
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition

Make & Model c.c 0

Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.

Chassis No. Colour

Odometer - Steering

Brakes Modification

General
3 Conditions of Tyres

Size Make Balance

R/H Front Tyre mm

L/H Front Tyre mm

R/H Rear Tyre mm

L/H Rear Tyre mim
4. Description of Damages
5. General Information

Accident Date  27/04/2017 Inspection Date 02/05/2017

Survey held at Z-ONE AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 8,
BLK C#01-52 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883

5a. Remarks

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Celine FonE (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAUto)

Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2019 6:13 PM
To: Yvonne Yong

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SKX4627) After Paint Photo
Dear Yvonne,

Refer to our tele-conversation earlier.
Confirmed LS $3,500.00

Days of repair: 5

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Yvonne Yong <service@z-one.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2019 5:03 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=>

Subject: SKX4627] After Paint Photo

Hi,
Please refer to the attach After Paint Photo

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Yvonne Yong

Z-One Automotive Pte Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #01-85/87 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 417883
Tel: 66342112 Fax: 6634 2122



Janice Lee (LKKAuto)
e ===

e —

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 5 May, 2017 12:42 PM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)

Cc SUR; Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments

Subject: RE: YM9229) / TP ; SKX4627J/LKK / DOA : 27.04. 2017
Dear Pei Li,

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SKX 46271 on 02.05.2017.
We are pending estimate from repairer.

Thank vou,

Best Regards,

Janice Lee {(Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) [mailto:Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 28 April, 2017 4:36 PM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com

Subject: Ol : YM9229] / TP : SKX4627J/LKK / DOA : 27.04.2017

Dear Catherine,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016 in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and Ergo Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “Single loint Expert”.

Please conduct this survey request from Z-ONE AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD,

ADDRESS ;1 KAKI BUKIT AVE B
#01-87 AUTOBAY @ KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE 417883

PERSON TO CONTACT . GWEN TAY @ 6634 2112 / 6250 2115

ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE : SHAWN LEE
Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Please note that our insured/insured driver has yet to e-file their SAS
for this accident. Advise the consistency of damages to third party vehicle. Obtain estimate and inform the
repairer in writing, that you are require to conduct a re-survey before vehicle is returned to claimant. They are to

contact your office directly. Please do keep us in the loop.

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form and return to us together on your update of the survey status.

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.



Thank you

(Best Regards

Yee Pei Li

fssistant (Molor)
nsurance Pte. Lid.

£ Temasek Boulevard
#04-01 Suntec Tower Five
Singapore 038985

DID; 65 6825 2194

Fax: 65 6829 8247

Website: www. ergo.com.sg

Have vou tried our new travel insurance product yet?
TravelProtect comes with comprehenswe benefits at some of the most
affordable prices available in the market.

ERCO
TravelProtect

T
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Catherine Chong !LKK Autn!

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)
=Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg=

Sent: Friday, 28 April, 2017 4:36 PM

To: admin-d@Ilkkauto.com

Subject: Ol - YM9229J / TP : SKX4627J/ILKK / DOA : 27.04.2017

Attachments: SKX4627J - PRS FORM.pdf; RE: SKX4627J - YR INSURED YM9228J -
PRI (126 KB)

Dear Catherine,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016" in regards to the Pre
Repair Survey, both TP repairer and Ergo Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO
CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be the “Single Joint Expert”.

Please conduct this survey request from Z-ONE AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD,

ADDRESS 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE B
#01-87 AUTOBAY @ KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE 417883

PERSON TO CONTACT : GWEN TAY @ 6634 2112 /6250 2115
ERGO OFFICER-IN- : SHAWN LEE
CHARGE

Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Please note that our insured/insured driver has yet to
e-file their SAS for this accident. Advise the consistency of damages to third party vehicle. Obtain
estimate and inform the repairer in writing, that you are require to conduct a re-survey before
vehicle is returned to claimant. They are to contact your office directly. Please do keep us in the
loop.

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form and return to us together on your update of the survey
status.

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

ehsite wiww. ergo.com,sq



Date: 28.04.2017
Our Reference: Y™ 9229J/5L/pl
Your Reference: KX 4627)

To: Z-ONE AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

Pre-Repair Survey (PRS) Acknowledgement

Vehicle For Inspection: SKX 4627)

Insured's Vehicle: ¥M 9229)

Date Of Accident; 27.04.2017

We acknowledge receipt of your reguest for PRS on: 28.04.2017

ERGO

Sent via Fax

or

Email
pwentay@z-one.com.sg

In compliance with "State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016", do select an assessor from

the list below and indicate your selection in the box marked *, ¥
AlS Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd LBS L.B.5 Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
FT4 FermTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd LKK LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
145 Infiniti Appraisal Service PS5 Priority Services
JPK IP Knights Pte Lid VAL Vicom Ltd

v Our Insured's driver has not reported the aceident to us todate.

v Your request for inspection does not have your client's cost of repair estimate, kindly forward a copy.
Y lvour request for inspection does not have your client’s GIA report, kindly forward a copy.

W acknowledge your interast for direct settlement, we will assess & revert soan upan receipt of estimate,

Others:
Prepared by: % i . Pei Li BE25 5154 claims@ergo.com.s
Signature: = FAX : 6829 9247
Assessor use only: Waorkshop use only:
Ass r rksh n:
Assignment Date: Date:
Assignment Time: Time
Inspectar:
Remarks; D Vehicle not available at the appointed date and time.

Kindly acknowledge our A

ment & Stam
is on o without admyjssion te lability bosis,




PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry Page 1 of |

| Text size + - |

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Cwiner 1D Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: B634G

Vehicle Detalls
Vehicle Mo.: SKX46827.

Wehicle to be Exported: Mo
Intended De-registration 04 May 2017

Date:

Yehicle Make: HYUNDAI

Wehicle Model: HD AVANTE 1.6 A
Primary Colour, Black

Manufacturing Year: 2007

Engine No.: G4FCTU153295
Chassis No.: KMHDU41BR7U 184048
Maximum Fower Quitput, 88.7 KW (120 bhp)

Open Market Value: $14,530.00

Original Registration
Date:

First Registration Date: 19 Sep 2007

12 Sep 2007

Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: §15,983.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

E:tf Eligibility EX0IY 45 <00 2017

PARF Rebate Amount.  $7,991.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 18 Sep 217

COE Category: E - Open Category

COE Period(Years): 10

QF Paid: $19,323.00
COE Rebate Amount.  $659.00
Total Rebate Amount: $8,660.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 04 May 2017

OK

Land Transport Authority

Pleasa read through the Privacy Statement, Terms of Use and Disclaimer.
Please do not use the Back or Forward buttons on your browser as this may aftar the results of the transactions,
Best viewed with 1E 6.0 SP2 and above, 1024 X 785 resalution
Copyright @ 2017 LTA | Privacy Statement | Terms of Uss | Digclaimer | Rate the Website | Rate this e-Service

https://vrl.Ita.gov.sg/lta/vrl/act... PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry 4/5/2017



Estimate Report hitpeizl ucadn.com/accidents/claims/estimate_report/C101686

4

Z-ONE AUTOMOTIVE PTELTD

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, Blk D #01-85/87, Autobay@Kaki Bukit Singapore417883
Tel: 62502115/66342112 Fax: 66342122

Email: service@z-one.comMm.sE ; engquiry@:-0ne.com. 5

AutamnTve & renechmance Company Registration No. 201118035N

ESTIMATE

SOH LIAN HWA Code : C101686
BLK 712 PASIR RIS 5T 72 #14-47 Singapare 510712
Date in : 2B/04/201T7
Confact ; 95300664 Vehicle Num, | SKX4627J
Model @ HYUNDA| AVANTE 1.64
Chassis/Eng# - KMHDU41BR7U1 84046/ G4FCTLI153295

Parts and Labour Assesment

Description of part Gty Unit Price Amount
Rear Boot Lid - 6 'r 1 886.00 886.00
Rear Boot Lid "Avante’ Emblem /* cl ﬂf:/( 1 38,40 38,80
Rear Boot Lid 'Loge’ Emblem 4 1 12.80 3280 7
Rear Boot Lid Hinge LR x 2 120.80 241,60
Rear Baot Lid Inner Uphelstery Trim X ANV 1 138,40 13840 '
Rear Boot Lid Lock Striker '\( 1 38.10 3810
Rear Boot Lid Mechanism Lock ){ 1 108.30 108.30
Rear Boot Lid Mo, Plate Lamp Gamish "/ 1 B5.50 89.50 .
Rear Boot Lid Reflector Lamp LR (4] f,P-A 2 178.70 357.40
Rear Boot Lid Reflector Lamp Stay Clips IR % 4 7.80 3160
Rear Boot Lid Rubber Guide Stopper IR ) N N 2 8,20 18.40
Rear Boot Lid Weather Strip X 1 9420 a4.20
Rear Bumper / M 1 54200 542.00
Rear Bumper Inner Sponge CRA 1 122,00 122.00
Rear Bumper Reinforcement Beam /" Of{lq 1 282.00 282,00 ./
Rear Bumper Side Retainer LR ¢ p N 2 67.40 13430
Rear End Panel 7 ﬂlﬁ-l— 1 B37.90 gara0
. T S A R s

lot'3 S/11,/2018, 3:20 PM



Estymate Report hitp://z1.ocadn.com/accidents/claims/estimate_repor/C101686

Z-ONE AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, Blk D #01-85/87, Autobay@Kaki Bukit Singapore417883
Tel: 62502115/66342112 Fax: 66342122

Email: service@z-one.com.5g ; enquiry@z-one.com.sg

AUTaMOTIvE O PERFORMANCE Company Registration No. 201118055N

Rear End Panel Inner Top Gamish 24 1 89.50 89.50
Hear End Panel Innar Top Garnish Clips 7 F{j’t 5 6.50 32.50 <
Rear Fender Inner Upholstery Trim )< N M 1 128.90 128.90
Rear Fander LH }( u{w'\( : 1 1803.00 1.603.00
Rear Spare Tyre Panel Inner Top Cardboard With Upholstery X N W 1 250.00 250,00
RearTallamp LR LM # A 2 254,50 589.00
Rear Taillamp Stay Clips UR X o/ S 4 5.90 2360
Subtotal before discount 6,510.40
Percantage discount  20% 1,302.08
Sub-total 1 520832
Rear Baat Lid Inner Uphalstery Trim Clips (Sef)(SN) /' W '[f 1 30.00 oo
Rear Boot Lid Mo. Plate (SN) X. i 1 2500 25.00
Rear Boot Lid Mo, Plate Garnish (SN) ‘-(’ N N 1 50.00 50.00
Rear Bumper Clips (Seli(SN) S 1 30.00 3000
Rear Bumper Reverse Sensor (Set)(SN) / DM 1 35000 as5000 204 -
Rear Fendar Inner Uphalstery Trim Clips (Set(SN)  y" N 1 30.00 000 £
Subtotal before discournt 515.00
Percentage discount 0% 0.00
Sub-total 2 515.00
Parts-total §,723.32
LABOUR
Description Price
Diagnose, replace and/or repair to rectify rear porion elecirical system for proper funclicning. 120.00 2) o

page 2

2ofl SA1/201%, 3:20 PM



Estimate Report

Jol'd

Z-ONE AUTOMOTIVE PTELTD

1 Kaki Bukit Ave &, Blk D #01-85/87, Autobay@Kakl Bulkit 5Ingapure41?333
Tel: 62502115/66342112 Fax: 66342121

Email; serviced@z-one.com.sg ; enguiry@z-one.com.sg
AuTamoTve & renranmance Company Registration No. 201118055N

To remove, refix / renew reverse sensor assy and rectify for proper functioning.
To transfer tailgate/bootiid mechanism and wiring assy (to FR)

To ra-spray painting on the change bodyparns, repair portion, and where consistent to

the accident,

Ta provide labour, workmanship to change the above damaged bodyparts, repair, re-

construct and re-allan body structure, body alignments and damaged consistent to the

accident.

To apply anti-rust chemical (Tuff-Kote) on repaired and replaced panel. § L

http://z].ocadn.com/accidents/claims/estim ate_report/C101686

wo00 Yo
150.00 ¢ AN/

120000 §oo

1,200.00 é’o

200.00 é -

Labour Total

Parts & Labour Total

2,870.00

B,693.32

LKK Auto Consultants hen
the Repairer of the fﬂFImn":. nolify
. :a fesurvey before/afier spray w’,.w
npn despiay damaged parts) during resurvey
:Txm ’ﬂaum 1o confirmation
Urvey 1S on 3 Wi .
* No legal modification(s] ;':|um ..

» (8] musst
is subject to finad be resurveyed and

approval from Insurance Company
Acknowledged by Repairer

Skynature;
Date:

5/11/2018, 3:20 PM



' V4 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

A dE BmE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R

Affillated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref - CS/EGI17008510/Ged3n2
AR
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date: 18-04-2010
SINGAPORE 038985
Code . EGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. ¥M 8229 Veh. Inspected SKX 4827J
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. YMO2204/50L/pl Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From YEE PEI LI Assign Date 28/04/2017
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HYUNDAI AVANTE c.C 1591
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2007
Chassis No. KMHDU41BR7U184048 Colour BLACK
Odometer 141475 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STAMDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185/65R15 HANKOOK 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |185/65 R15 HANKOOK & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |1B5/65R15 HANKOOK & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |185/65 R15 HANKOOK & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  27/04/2017 Inspection Date 02/05/2017
Survey held at Z-ONE AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD
1 KAKI BUKIT AVE &,
BLK C#01-52 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days




LA
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

£1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-96071938-R Page No.:1of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKX 4627J
: - Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Wo rklhop?:}] {s{u
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BOOT LID BENT BEE.00 BEB.00
1|REAR BOOT LID "AVANTE" EMELEM NECESSARY 38.90 38.90
1|REAR BOOT LID "LOGO" EMBLEM NECESSARY 32,80 32.80
2|REAR BOOT LID HINGE L/R @3$120.80 NOT NECESSARY 24160 7
1|REAR BOOT LID INNER UPHOLSTERY TRIM NOT NECESSARY 138.40 -
1|REAR BOOT LID LOCK STRIKER NOT NECESSARY 3810 D
1|REAR BOOT LID MECHANISM LOCK NOT NECESSARY 108.30 -
1|REAR BOOT LID NO PLATE LAMP GARNISH DEFORMED 89.50 BS.50
2|REAR BOOT LID REFLECTOR LAMP LR @3%178.70 N/S CRACKED 357 .40 178.70
4|REAR BOOT LID REFLECTOR LAMP STAY CLIPS LR NOT NECESSARY 2160 -
@%7.00
2|REAR BOOT LID RUBBER GUIDE STOPPER L/R @%$9.20 |NOT NECESSARY 18.40 -
1|REAR BOOT LID WEATHER STRIP NOT NECESSARY 94 20 -
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 542 .00 542.00
1|REAR BUMPER INNER SPONGE CRACKED 122,00 122.00
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BEAM CRACKED 282.00 28200
?|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER L/R @$67 .40 MOT NECESSARY 134.80 -
1|REAR END PANEL BUCKLED 637.90 637.90
1|REAR END PAMEL INNER TOP GARMNISH DEFORMED 89.50 BS.50
5|REAR END PAMEL INNER TOP GARMNISH CLIPS @36.50 |NECESSARY 32.50 32.50
1|REAR FENDER INNER UPHOLSTERY TRIM NOT NECESSARY 128.90 -
1|REAR FENDER LH TO REPAIR SEE 1,603.00 =
LABOUR
1|REAR SPARE TYRE PAMEL INNER TOP CARDBOARD NOT NECESSARY 250.00 =
WITH UPHOLSTERY
2| REAR TAILLAMP L/IR @%284.50 M/S CRACKED 588.00 284 50
4|REAR TAILLAMP STAY CLIPS LIR @35.90 NOT NECESSARY 23,60 -
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -1,302.08 545 26
5,208.32 2,581.04
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET REAR BOOT LID INNER UPHOLSTERY TRIM CLIPS  |NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
(SN}

Report Ref No. CS/EGI17008510/Ged3n2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #041-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 31561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 189607198R GST Reg. No. 19-0607188-R Page No.:2 of 2
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition -

s P Workshop (§)| _ (5)
1|REAR BOOT LID NO PLATE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 25.00 :
1|REAR BOOT LID NO PLATE GARNISH (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 =
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS (SN} NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR (SN) DAMAGED 350.00 200.00
1|SET REAR FENDER INNER UPHOLSTERY TRIMCLIPS  |NOT NECESSARY 30,00 E

(SN}
515.00 260.00

LABOUR
DIAGNOSE, REPLACE AND/OR REPAIR TO RECTIFY 120,00 20.00
REAR PORTION ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER
FUNCTIONING
TO REMOVE,REFIX/RENEW REVERSE SENSOR ASSY 100.00 40.00
AND RECTIFY FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING.
T0 TRANSFER TAILGATE/BOOTLID MECHANISM AND  |NOT NECESSARY 150.00 .
WIRING ASSY (TO FR).
TO RE-SPRAY PAINTING ON THE CHANGE 1,200.00 BO0.00
BODYPARTS REPAIR PORTION AND WHERE
CONSISTENT TO THE ACCIDENT.
TO PROVIDE LABOUR WORKMANSHIP TO CHANGE THE 1,200.00 £00.00
ABOVE DAMAGED BODYPARTS REPAIR, RE-CONSTRUCT
AMD RE-ALIGN BODY STRUCTURE,BODY ALIGNMENTS
AND DAMAGED CONSISTENT TO THE
ACCIDENT.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR
FENDER LH
TO APPLY ANTI-RUST CHEMICAL (TUFF-KOTE) ON 200.00 £0.00
REPAIRED AMD REFLACED PAMNEL.

2,670.00 1,530.00
GRAND TOTAL B,603.32 4,371.04
RECOMMEMNDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 3,500.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/EGI17008510/Ged3n2

KING GUO QIANG

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

OISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benalit of the Client named on the frant page of this Report.

Lo any third gark

Repart, In whide or in part, doss 8o al his or her own risk

ADRIAM LING WAI PING

B.Eng, AMSOE,AMIRTE AMSAE-A M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

i Any third oot




